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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org"
Cc: muthim; "Garcia, Manuel (RER)"; "Hazziez, Natasha"; Attalla, Yousry; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:10 AM
Attachments: 0250013-004-AV Proposed Permit Notice and Determination_signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Konkol: 


Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
 the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
 receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: HOMESTEAD CITY UTILITIES 
Facility Name: GORDON W. IVEY POWER PLANT 
Project Number: 0250013-004-AV 
Permit Status: PROPOSED 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250013.004.AV.P_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 



(Sent by Electronic Mail – Return Receipt Requested) 



Mr. Kenneth J. Konkol, Utilities Assistant Director 
City of Homestead 
790 North Homestead Boulevard 
Homestead, Florida 33030 



Re: Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 
Proposed Permit No. 0250013-004-AV 



 Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant 



Dear Mr. Konkol: 



One copy of the proposed permit determination for the renewal of the Title V air operation permit for the Gordon 
W. Ivey Power Plant located at 675 North Flagler Avenue, Homestead, Miami-Dade County, is attached below.  
This letter is only a courtesy to inform you that the draft permit has become a proposed permit.   



An electronic version of this determination has been posted on the Division of Air Resource Management’s world 
wide web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4 office’s review.  The 
web site address is:  http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp. 
Pursuant to Section 403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the proposed Title V air operation permit is 
made by the USEPA within 45 days, the proposed permit will become a final permit no later than 55 days after 
the date on which the proposed permit was mailed (posted) to USEPA.  If USEPA has an objection to the 
proposed permit, the final permit will not be issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the 
objection is resolved or withdrawn. 



If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Yousry (Joe) Attalla, by telephone at (850) 717-
9078 or by e-mail at yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us. 



 
Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 
 
 
 



for: Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 
JFK/dlr/yha 
 
 
 
Copies sent by electronic mail (return receipt requested) to the following: 



Mr. Kenneth J. Konkol, City of Homestead:  kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org 
Ms. Mallika Muthia, Miami Dade County, RER:  muthim@miamidade.gov 
Mr. Rick Garcia, Miami Dade County, RER:  garcima@miamidade.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov  
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
 



www.dep.state.fl.us 
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PROPOSED PERMIT DETERMINATION 
 



I. Public Notice. 



An Intent To Issue Air Permit issued to City of Homestead for the Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant located in Miami-
Dade County at 675 North Flagler Avenue, Homestead, Florida, was clerked on March 14, 2014.  The Public 
Notice Of Intent To Issue Air Permit was published in Miami Herald on April 15, 2014.  The draft Title V air 
operation permit was available for public inspection at the permitting authority’s office in Tallahassee.  Proof of 
publication of the Public Notice Of Intent To Issue Air Permit was received on April 22, 2014. 



II. Public Comment(s). 



No comments on the draft permit were received from the applicant, the public or other agencies.  Since no 
comments were received, the draft permit becomes the proposed permit. 



III.  Conclusion. 



The permitting authority will issue the proposed permit No. 0250013-004-AV, as drafted and noticed with no 
changes. 
 
 



 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 



City of Homestead Permit No. 0250013-004-AV 
Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 



Page 2 of 2 








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





						2014-06-11T08:06:49-0400


			David L. Read, PE








						2014-06-11T08:49:12-0400


			Scearce_L

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:12 AM
Attachments: 0250013-004-AV City of Homestead Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org'


			Cc


			muthim; 'Garcia, Manuel (RER)'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Attalla, Yousry; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org; muthim@miamidade.gov; GarciMa@miamidade.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Konkol:  



Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.



Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify 



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250013.004.AV.P_pdf.zip.



If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



Sincerely,



Lynn Scearce



[image: cid:image001.png@01CC0BC9.E4BA2C00]



Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



Division of Air Resource Management – DEP



2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505



Phone:  850-717-9025 



 



 



 




0250013-004-AV Proposed Permit Notice and Determination_signed.pdf






 
 




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







http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp



mailto:yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us
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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:11 AM
Attachments: 0250013-004-AV City of Homestead Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Attalla, Yousry
Subject: Delivered: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:14 AM
Attachments: 0250013-004-AV City of Homestead Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Attalla, Yousry (Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: Ken Konkol
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: muthim; "Garcia, Manuel (RER)"; "Hazziez, Natasha"; Attalla, Yousry; Read, David; Maria Medina
Subject: RE: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:15:45 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Received and able to access the links.


Kenneth J. Konkol
Assistant Director
Homestead Energy Services
Office:  (305) 224-4707
Fax:  (305) 224-4769
kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org
 


Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
~Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records.  If you do not want your e-mail address released in
 response to public-records requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by
 phone or in writing.~


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06 AM
To: Ken Konkol
Cc: muthim; 'Garcia, Manuel (RER)'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Attalla, Yousry; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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



mailto:kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com
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
Phone:  850-717-9025
 


 


 



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250013.004.AV.P_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250013.004.AV.P_pdf.zip
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From: Garcia, Manuel (RER)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:58:44 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:58:43 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:58:31 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:GarciMa@miamidade.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:30:37 AM


Your message 
   To: Read, David
   Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:06 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:29:41 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D
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From: Hazziez, Natasha
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:28:34 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:28:33 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:28:27 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

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
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:15:13 AM


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
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:15:10 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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From: Ken Konkol
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:08:22 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:08:21 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:08:24 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com
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From: Attalla, Yousry
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:07:17 AM


Your message 
   To: Attalla, Yousry
   Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:06:06 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:07:08 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=25A0C18077844549BFC1DB6557497A66-ATTALLA_Y
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From: Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 4:19:17 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:19:15 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:18:51 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:MuthiM@miamidade.gov
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "Hazziez, Natasha"
Subject: Relayed: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:16 AM
Attachments: 0250013-004-AV City of Homestead Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Hazziez, Natasha' (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov> 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:15 AM
Attachments: 0250013-004-AV City of Homestead Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org' (kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org) <mailto:kkonkol@homesteadenergy.org> 
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










From: Mail Delivery System
To: GarciMa@miamidade.gov; muthim@miamidade.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0250013-004-AV, City of Homestead, Gordon W. Ivey Power Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:06:16 AM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
GarciMa@miamidade.gov <mailto:GarciMa@miamidade.gov> 
muthim@miamidade.gov <mailto:muthim@miamidade.gov> 
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







